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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Olson, Derek (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 2:57 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1323 Payne Ave

This is the latest information we have. 
 

Created 
Date/Time: 11/10/2020 2:54:16 PM       
Customer 
Number: 144562        
Account 
Number: 0187747        
Service Address: 1323 PAYNE AVE       
Mailing Address:        
EMSA PROPERTIES LLC       
1384 RAYMOND AVE        
SAINT PAUL MN 55108-1727       

         

         
Service Read Date Meter Read Type Read Status Previous Reading Current Reading Consumption Days

Water 9/3/2020 91679511 Water Actual Read 134.00 134.00 0.00 

Water 6/5/2020 91679511 Water Actual Read 127.00 134.00 7.00 

Water 3/5/2020 91679511 Water Actual Read 125.00 127.00 2.00 

Water 12/9/2019 91679511 Water Actual Read 87.00 125.00 38.00 

Water 9/5/2019 91679511 Water Actual Read 66.00 87.00 21.00 

Water 12/6/2018 91679511 Water Actual Read 4.00 8.00 4.00 

Water 12/6/2018 91679511 Water Actual Read 8.00 8.00 0.00 

Water 9/6/2018 91679511 Water Actual Read 0.00 4.00 4.00 

Water 6/28/2018 91679511 Water Actual Read 50.00 51.00 1.00 

Water 6/6/2018 91679511 Water In-House Estimate 45.00 46.00 1.00 

Water 6/6/2018 91679511 Water Pro-Rated 45.00 50.00 5.00 

Water 3/7/2018 91679511 Water Actual Read 43.00 45.00 2.00 

Water 12/8/2017 91679511 Water Actual Read 43.00 43.00 0.00 

Water 9/7/2017 91679511 Water Actual Read 41.00 43.00 2.00 

Water 6/6/2017 91679511 Water Actual Read 40.00 41.00 1.00 

Water 4/6/2017 91679511 Water Verified Read 0.00 41.00 0.00 

Water 3/7/2017 91679511 Water Actual Read 40.00 40.00 0.00 

Water 12/6/2016 91679511 Water Actual Read 38.00 40.00 2.00 

Water 9/6/2016 91679511 Water Actual Read 37.00 38.00 1.00 

Water 6/7/2016 91679511 Water Actual Read 34.00 37.00 3.00 

Water 3/7/2016 91679511 Water Actual Read 24.00 34.00 10.00 

Water 12/4/2015 91679511 Water Actual Read 22.00 24.00 2.00 
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Water 9/4/2015 91679511 Water Actual Read 20.00 22.00 2.00 

Water 6/8/2015 91679511 Water Actual Read 19.00 20.00 1.00 

Water 3/5/2015 91679511 Water Actual Read 17.00 19.00 2.00 

 

 

Derek Olson 
Customer Service and 
Billing Supervisor 
1900 Rice Street 
Saint Paul, MN 55113 
Ph:  651-266-6293 

derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us  

 
 
 
 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 2:53 PM 
To: Olson, Derek (CI-StPaul) <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 1323 Payne Ave 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Derek, 
I have another water usage request for above property.  We are conducting a hearing on this right now.  Thanks! 
 
 

 

Mai Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
O: 651-266-8585 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 
 


